HISTORICAL SYNOPSIS OF THE OLATHE MEMORIAL CEMETERY

The 0fathe Memornial Cemeteny at .its present Location was founded {n 1865. When the
founding fathens in 1858 Laid out the City of Olathe, no provision was made for a
cemeteny. Since chunch yarnds wene the traditional burying ground, someone suggested
that burials be made in the Church Square. ALL burials wese made there for several
years. "Chwrch Square" was bounded by Willie, Prairie, Walnut and Mulberry streets.
This Location was never used for church purposes, probably because Lt was 40 fawre from
the centenrn of Lown.

An editonial appeared in the OLathe Miwton on January 9, 1864, stating that the Chuich
Squane was insuffieient for a burial ground and steps should be Laken Lo procwre a new
Location.

At about the same Lime, Mn, Watts Beckwith joined the Miwmron {n wiging the pwichase

of a thact of Land suitable fon a cemetery. He held that the development of the noith
seetion of Zown was being hindered by the presence of the cemetery. Mr. Beckwith
claimed prospective home buildens would hesitate to Locate in the vicinity becuase

0f a dangern of contamination to their wells. M. Beckwith owned the quarter-section
joining the townsite on the nonth and offered to sell the oity ten acres in the north-
east corner of his faum. No action was taken on this proposal,

In 1865, Mr. Bechwith announced that with on without support of the city, he was
setting aside ten acnes fon cemetery purposes. This is the reason why the Ukt bwilal
Ain the present cemetery L5 from the Beckwith famify. However, the clty was sLow Lo
make changes, and it wasn't until the railroad night-of-way ewt through Church Square
that it was necessary to move the graves to the present Location. This accounts fon
the fact that several stones in the cemetery beaxn dates ewlier than 1865. No trace
nemains today of Church Square bunial plot. After some yearns the city bought the
Beckwith thact, and Later additional acreage.,

The cemeteny has many interesting historical features, In the oniginal section of the
cemeterny, one can find tombstones marking the ghaves of early setilers to Olathe. Not
far from the Beckwith monument is a shaft marked Algar and Nelson, settlers who came
Ain 1859 by ox-drawn covered wagons. ALso nearn by <4 a monument marking the Rev. I.C.
Beach, OLathe's §inst ministen, and his sons A.D. and Edward, two of Olathe's earliest
physicians.

Two Kansas governons are buried in the cemetery. John Plence St. John was governon

forn two tenms, 1878 and 1880, 1In 1884, St. John was a candidate fon President on the
prohibition ticket. St. John recelived s0 many votes in New York state that the republLican
candidate James G. Blaine was defeated and Grover Cleveland was elected,

Geonge H. Hodges was governon for one texm 4n 1912, Duriing Governorn Hodges administration
the women of Kansas were recognized and placed in key administrative positions throughout
the state. Governon Hodges also improved the existing state institutions and built the
tubenculosis sanitanium at Nonton and the mental hospital at Lained.

Located in the Civil War einele ane the soldiens who fought in the war between the
states. The statue was a gift £o the city grom the OLathe chapter of the Grand Aumy
of the Republic in 1893. An 1861 American {lag flies at the Civil War cirele.

The Wonkd War T cincle is the nesting place for soldiens who have fought in four wars,
Wordd War T, 11, Konean, and Viet Nam. The statue was donated by the American Leglon.




